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 Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 07/11/2019 Solicitation No. 0900000382 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. One  (1) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to:       3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior 

to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the 
solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing  
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Theresa Johnson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2289  
Phone  Number  

theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 The following questions have been submitted by suppliers, this amendment is issued to incorporate clarifications and   
to share this information with all suppliers.  The questions and subsequent answers are numbered and in bold type for 
clarity. 

 
Question #1 – Section D.2.2 and Sections E.2.4 & E.2.5 mentions an Attachment B. 
We do not show an Attachment B when we downloaded the bid. 

 
Answer #1 – The attachments to the solicitation were lettered incorrectly.  The corrected documents are enclosed in this 
amendment.   

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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CUSTOMER REFERENCE FORM  
ATTACHMENT B 

 
 
 

Contractor’s (Proposer) Name:  

Customer Name (Proposer’s Customer):  

Contract Number:  

Contract Duration:  

Dollar Amount of Contract:  

Products/Services Provided:  

Customer (Proposer’s Customer) Contact 
Name and Title: 

 

Customer Phone Number:  

Customer Fax Number:  

Customer E Mail Address:  

 
 

Ratings: Please summarize contractor performance and circle in the column on the right the number which 
best corresponds to the performance rating for each question. If the score is either 1 or 5, please kindly 
provide an explanation. 
 
Please follow the rating guidelines below for description of rating scale: 
 

Rating Guidelines and Description of Rating Scale: 

Exceptional (5) Best-in-class performance. Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded 
several to the customer’s benefit. No issues were encountered. 

Very Good (4) Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded some to the customer’s benefit. 
There were a few minor issues, which were negligible. 

Satisfactory (3) Performance met contract requirements. There were some minor issues, and corrective 
actions taken by the contractor were acceptable. 

Marginal (2) Performance did not meet the contractual requirements. There were issues, some of a 
serious nature, for which corrective action was only somewhat effective. 

Unsatisfactory (1) Performance did not meet contractual requirements. There were serious issues and the 
contractor’s corrective actions were ineffective. 
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Page 1 of 2 
 

CUSTOMER REFERENCE FORM 
 
 
Factors Rated 

 
Questions 

 
Comments (continue on 
additional sheets if desired)   
 

 
Rating 

 
 
 
 
 
Timeliness 

1. How would you rate the contractor’s 
geographic coverage and ability to deliver on 
time throughout all your locations? 

      

 
2. How would you rate the contractor’s product 
availability? 

      

3. How would you rate the contractor’s 
turnaround time when contacted to provide on-
site assistance? 

      

 
 
 
Contract 
Management 

 
4. How would you rate the experience of the 
contractor in managing large accounts? 

      

5. How would you rate the service provided by 
the contractor’s assigned Contract 
Administrator and/or Project Manager? 

      

 
 
 
Quality 

 
6. How would you rate the quality of the 
contractor’s value-added services? 

      

7. How would you rate the performance of 
contractor’s products compared to that of its 
competitors? 

      

 
Ordering 

 
8. How would you rate the contractor’s 
ordering system? 

      

 
Reporting 

9. How would you rate the contractor’s ability 
to provide ad hoc reports in an accurate and 
timely manner? 

      

 
Customer 
Satisfaction 

 
10. How would you rate your level of overall 
satisfaction with the contractor? 

      

 
 
 
 
RATER’S SIGNATURE: _________________________ DATE:   



Attachment C 
Implementation Plan 

This template should be used.  The Implementation Plan should identify the Respondent’s capability to 
meet the project’s requirements with a plan for implementing and managing this contract. Describe the 
logical progression of the tasks to be accomplished, starting with initial steps and illustrate the sequence of 
events.   The Respondent may add or delete lines as needed, but do not exceed a  2-page limit for this 
section.   

  
 #1 Process:  

 
 #2 Process:  

 
 #3 Process:  

 
 #4 Process:  

 
 #5 Process:  

 
 #6 Process:  

 
 #7 Process:  

 



Attachment D 
Value Added Plan 

This template must be used.  The Value Added Plan should identify any value added options or ideas that may benefit the 
Owner.  The value added claims should be prioritized (identify the most important claims first).  The Respondent may add or delete 
Value Added Claim table templates, but do not exceed the 2-page limit for this section.  .  Information listed under the “Documented 
Performance” line may describe where the Respondent has used the approach or solution previously, and what the results were in 
terms of verifiable metrics. 

Example (this example can be deleted to accommodate more claims) 

Item: This would be the place to offer service/package/optional remittance method (etc) not requested 
in the solicitation-insert description here 

How will this add value? How would the item described above add value to the State’s contract? 

Documented Performance: State in general terms  where offered and the results 

Cost Impact: What is cost or hourly rate?             UOM:   What is the unit of measure for 
the cost? 

 

Item #1: 

 

How will this add value?  

Documented Performance:  

Cost Impact:                  UOM:    

 

Item #2: 

 

How will this add value?  

Documented Performance:  

Cost Impact:                  UOM:    

 

Item #3:  

How will this add value?  

Documented Performance:  

Cost Impact:                  UOM:    

 

Item #4:  

How will this add value?  

Documented Performance:  

Cost Impact:                  UOM:    

 

Item #5:  

How will this add value?  

Documented Performance:  

Cost Impact:                  UOM:    
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